

CHRIS & MARCIA



DEAR BIRTH MOTHER

We want you to know how much respect and love we feel for you. We admire your courage and your love in considering an adoption plan for you and your child. We cannot imagine having to make such a decision and we think about you daily. We hope and pray you have the strength and the courage you need as you journey through this process. We promise to fill your child's life with family, education, fun, adventure and most importantly love. You will always have a place in our hearts and our family. We would love to meet you and talk with you about your hopes for the future.

- CHRIS & MARCIA

HOW CHRIS AND MARCIA BEGAN

While both living with roommates in Utah, we met at a church activity. We soon learned that we grew up only 45 minutes from each other, Marcia in Maryland and Chris in Northern Virginia. Chris won Marcia over with many small romantic gestures of sacrifice. He changed his work schedule just so he could see her more. He is still just as thoughtful and sweet. Chris was impressed with how welcoming Marcia's family was. We were married in the DC area in October of 2011. We have always wanted to be parents and look forward to that day. We hope to have more children in the future.



HOW MARCIA THINKS OF CHRIS

Chris is generous, loyal, and helpful. He is also patient and kind. He is attentive to me and my emotional needs and has a way of lightening the mood. I feel he will be the same way with children. He is an excellent son and brother and is very helpful to his mother. He also has a dry sense of humor with a quick wit, which keeps me laughing. He enjoys challenging his mind, reading, playing board games, playing video games, and traveling. Chris has worked in financial services since we met and now is a compliance officer for a financial firm. He has a calm and laid-back disposition which makes everyone around him feel comfortable. I love him more today than the day we were married. I can't wait to see Chris as a father.



HOW CHRIS THINKS OF MARCIA

Marcia is genuine, supportive, and spiritual. She cares deeply for her family and others, expressing how she really feels and not trying to be someone she isn't. Marcia has always been supportive of me, reminding me of my strengths and talents as a person. She enjoys being active, whether it's running or gardening, as well as relaxing with family. Marcia has been understanding when we have moved from one state to another whether it was because of family or work. Marcia is my spiritual rock, reminding me what's important. She also reminds me to be grateful for the many blessings that God has provided to us. Marcia is easy to love and gives the best hugs. She also really likes popcorn, chicken, and french fries. I look forward to seeing Marcia become the mother she was always meant to be.





OUR TRAVELS & ADVENTURES



OUR FAITH

We are Christians and members of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints. We are actively engaged in church through activities and Sunday attendance. Our faith in Jesus Christ and His gospel is central to our relationships and how we live our lives. We think it's important for our children to have their own relationship with their Heavenly Father & Jesus Christ so they may gain an understanding of God's love for them. Part of our faith is giving all people, including your child, the freedom to choose their religious beliefs if any.



OUR HOME AND NEIGHBORHOOD



We love our house and neighborhood. We moved here from Virginia at the beginning of 2022. Our neighborhood is safe and quiet (except for the 4th of July). It's a place where neighbors take care of each other. Our house is a ranch style home with a fully underground unfinished basement. There are three bedrooms including the master bedroom and the baby's room. We have a fenced back yard which will be good for pets in the future. Currently we don't have any pets but are open to it. We live in an area close to just about everything including a hospital.

Thank you for getting to know us a little bit through these pages and pictures. We feel grateful for your consideration, and we realize this is a difficult decision for you. We pray you have peace going forward.

> Lovingly, Chris and Marcia